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Application No. Applicant Species Location Activity Type of take Permit 
action 

TE–018078 .................... Hawaii Volcanoes Na-
tional Park.

Exocarpos menziesii, 
Joinvillea ascendens 
ssp. ascendens, 
Ochrosia 
haleakalae, 
Phyllostegia 
stachyoides, Portu-
laca villosa, 
Ranunculus 
hawaiensis, 
Sanicula 
sandwicensis, and 
Sicyos macrophyllus.

Island of Hawaii .......... Propagation and 
outplanting.

Remove and reduce to 
possession, propa-
gation, outplanting.

Amend. 

Public Availability of Comments 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
If you submit a hardcopy comment that 
includes personal identifying 
information, you may request at the top 
of your document that we withhold this 
information from public review; 
however, we cannot guarantee that we 
will be able to do so. 

Contents of Public Comments 

Please make your comments as 
specific as possible. Please confine your 
comments to issues for which we seek 
comments in this notice, and explain 
the basis for your comments. Include 
sufficient information with your 
comments to allow us to authenticate 
any scientific or commercial data you 
include. 

The comments and recommendations 
that will be most useful and likely to 
influence agency decisions are: (1) 
Those supported by quantitative 
information or studies; and (2) those 
that include citations to, and analyses 
of, the applicable laws and regulations. 

Next Steps 

If the Service decides to issue permits 
to any of the applicants listed in this 
notice, we will publish a notice in the 
Federal Register. 

Authority: Section 10(c) of the Endangered 
Species Act of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 
1531 et seq.) 

Dated: May 26, 2017. 
Jason Holm, 
Acting Deputy Regional Director, Pacific 
Region, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 
[FR Doc. 2017–14581 Filed 7–11–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4333–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Fish and Wildlife Service 

[Docket No. FWS–HQ–IA–2017–0037; 
FXIA16710900000–156–FF09A30000] 

Foreign Endangered Species; Issuance 
of Permits 

AGENCY: Fish and Wildlife Service, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of issuance of permits. 

SUMMARY: We, the U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Service (Service), have issued 
the following permits to conduct certain 
activities with endangered species, 
marine mammals, or both. We issue 
these permits under the Endangered 
Species Act (ESA). 

ADDRESSES: Documents and other 
information submitted with these 
applications are available for review, 
subject to the requirements of the 
Privacy Act and Freedom of Information 
Act, by any party who submits a written 
request for a copy of such documents to 
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, 
Division of Management Authority, 
Branch of Permits, MS: IA, 5275 
Leesburg Pike, Falls Church, VA 22041; 
fax (703) 358–2281. To locate the 
Federal Register notice that announced 
our receipt of the application for each 
permit listed in this document, go to 
www.regulations.gov and search on the 
permit number provided in the tables in 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Joyce Russell, (703) 358–2023 
(telephone); (703) 358–2281 (fax); or 
DMAFR@fws.gov (email). 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On the 
dates below, as authorized by the 
provisions of the ESA, as amended (16 
U.S.C. 1531 et seq.), we issued 
requested permits subject to certain 
conditions set forth therein. For each 
permit for an endangered species, we 
found that (1) the application was filed 
in good faith, (2) the granted permit 
would not operate to the disadvantage 
of the endangered species, and (3) the 
granted permit would be consistent with 
the purposes and policy set forth in 
section 2 of the ESA. 

ENDANGERED SPECIES 

Permit No. Applicant Receipt of application Federal Register notice Permit 
issuance date 

12500C ............. Charles Waibel ............................... 82 FR 4914; January 17, 2017 ............................................................... 4/13/2017 
06382C ............. Richard Killion ................................ 82 FR 4914; January 17, 2017 ............................................................... 4/13/2017 
15671C ............. New Mexico State University/Tim-

othy F. Wright.
82 FR 4914; January 17, 2017 ............................................................... 3/27/2017 

93065B ............. University of South Carolina .......... 81 FR 63788; September 16, 2016 ........................................................ 1/12/2017 
209142 .............. Adalgisa Caccone .......................... 82 FR 14742; March 22, 2017 ................................................................ 4/25/2017 
13615C ............. Stevens Forest Ranch .................... 82 FR 13486; March 13, 2017 ................................................................ 05/01/17 
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Authority: We issue this notice under the 
authority of the ESA, as amended (16 U.S.C. 
1531 et seq.). 

Joyce Russell, 
Government Information Specialist, Branch 
of Permits, Division of Management 
Authority. 
[FR Doc. 2017–14535 Filed 7–11–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4333–15–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1062] 

Certain Backpack Chairs; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on June 
8, 2017, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of 
Rio Brands, LLC of West Conshohocken, 
Pennsylvania. A supplement to the 
complaint was filed on June 23, 2017. 
The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain backpack chairs 
by reason of infringement of a claim of 
U.S. Patent No. RE 39,022 (‘‘the ’022 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by the applicable 
Federal Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and a cease and 
desist order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 

record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of the Secretary, Docket Services, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337 and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2017). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 6, 2017, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain backpack chairs 
by reason of infringement of claim 10 of 
the ’022 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Rio Brands, 
LLC, 100 Front Street, Suite 1350, West 
Conshohocken, PA 19428. 

(b) The respondent is the following 
entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: GCI 
Outdoor, Inc., 66 Killingworth Road, 
Higganum, CT 06441. 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 

investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 7, 2017. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2017–14585 Filed 7–11–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain Mobile Electronic 
Devices and Radio Frequency and 
Processing Components Thereof DN 
3235; the Commission is soliciting 
comments on any public interest issues 
raised by the complaint or 
complainant’s filing pursuant to the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The 
public version of the complaint can be 
accessed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov, 
and will be available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
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